
 

 
 

 
 

Mandatory Professional Licensure Disclosure 
 



 

 
 

encouraged to contact their State’s licensure entity using the links provided to review all 

http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed/vtlic.htm
http://asbvme.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofveterinaryexaminers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofveterinaryexaminers.aspx
https://www.americansamoa.gov/government
https://vetboard.az.gov/licensing
https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/
https://www.vmb.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Veterinary
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine/Connecticut-State-Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine/Connecticut-State-Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/vettech_newlicense/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/veterinarians-licensing
https://fvma.org/certification/certified-vet-technician/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53/veterinary_medicine_licensure_information
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53/veterinary_medicine_licensure_information
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary/
https://elitepublic.bovm.idaho.gov/IBVMPortal/
https://www.idfpr.com/renewals/VetTech.asp


 

 
 

Indiana https://www.in.gov/pla/2655.htm 

Iowa https://www.iowavma.org/content.asp?contentid=197 

Kansas https://kbve.kansas.gov/licensing-and-renewals/ 

Kentucky  http://bve.ky.gov/ 

https://www.in.gov/pla/2655.htm
https://www.iowavma.org/content.asp?contentid=197
https://kbve.kansas.gov/licensing-and-renewals/
http://bve.ky.gov/
https://www.lsbvm.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/veterinarians/vet_tech.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/veterinarians/vet_tech.html
https://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-veterinary-medicine
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27555---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27555---,00.html
https://www.mvma.org/certification-information
https://mississippivetboard.org/
https://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/vet
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
https://www.nevadavma.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/veterinary-medicine/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/verification.aspx
http://www.nmbvm.org/
http://www.ncvmb.org/
https://www.ndbvme.org/
http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/sec.asp?secID=16
http://ovmlb.ohio.gov/rvtreq.stm
https://www.okvetboard.com/
https://www.oregon.gov/ovmeb/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx
http://www2.pr.gov/Directorios/Pages/DirectoriodeAgencias.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=247
https://llr.sc.gov/vet/pub.aspx
https://sdda.sd.gov/veterinary/licapp.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board.html
https://www.veterinary.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/vet/index.html


 

 
 

Vermont https://sos.vermont.gov/veterinary-medicine/ 

https://sos.vermont.gov/veterinary-medicine/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/VeterinaryTechnician
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/VeterinaryTechnician
https://www.wvbvm.org/
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VEBNewTech.aspx
https://vetboard.wyo.gov/home

